SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 23 November 2006
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/073/0001

Dr Johan Binneman
Albany Museum
Somerset Street
Grahamstown

6139

FAX: 046 6222398

Dear Dr Binneman

PERMIT: No. 80/06/11/003/51

| attach as requested a permit for the rescue excavation of human skeletal remains of a
Khoisan person, which was accidentally uncovered when a huge landslide in the coastal
dunes exposed the remains in the coastal dunes at Blue Horizon Bay in the Port Elizabeth
magisterial district, Eastern Cape.

SAHRA has noted that your application is supported by the Damasqua KhoiSan First Nation
following a site visit on 22 November 2006 with Chief W. Human and Mr G. Maleiba.

Given that the landowner cannot be reached at such short notice and due to the urgency of the
rescue of the human skeletal remains and the urgent need to mitigate any danger to the main
water pipeline which supplies Port Elizabeth, it is recommended that the rescue proceeds. The
applicant must however inform the landowner at a later stage and proof of this to SAHRA.

Sincerely
Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



